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Kite, Robin

From: Stollfus, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:23 PM
To: ) Shea, Elisabeth; Kite, Robin

Subject: , Youth Hunts & Group Hunting

Elisabeth and Robin,

Senator Moulton is concerned that during special youth hunts (where youth can take antlerless deer in a buck-
only zone), youth are driving deer and the accompanying adult will shoot the deer and are then authorized to
use the youth’s tag under 29.324 (Group Hunting). Senator Moulton is hoping for a preliminary draft of a bill
that would outlaw “group hunting” as defined under 29.324 during these special youth hunts. The idea is that
this would keep the actual hunting done by youth and preserve youth hunts. Is that something one of you
might be able to help me with, or can you refer me to the appropriate person? Any advisement would be
greatly appreciated. '

Thanks in advance,

Zach Stollfus

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION Q

V. (=t

AN Act ...; relating to: restrictions on group hunting during youth deer hunting
v

seasons established by the Department of Natural Resources!

Re Deeal™ ST oF afural
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau @QSOLLFCQS

Current rules promulgated by, establish a special deer hunting season %
that limits hunting of deer with firearms to persons who are under 16 years of age
(youth hunting season). Current law also authorizes a person who is a member of
a group hunting party to kill a deer for another member of the party if the person who
kills the deer is in contact with the person for whom the deer is killed and the person
for whom the deer is killed possess a current unused deer carcass tag.¥’

This bill provides that>dur1ng a youth hunting season, a member of a group ¥
hunting party may not kill a deer for another member of the group hunting party.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: .
X

SECTION 1. 29.324 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.324 (2) (intro.) Any Except as provided in sub. (4)\./anv member of a group
deer hunting party may kill a deer for another member of the group deer hunting

party if both of the following conditions exist:

History: 1983 a. 546; 1997 a. 248 s. 506; Stats. 1997 s. 29.324,
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 29.324 (4)‘6f the statutes is created to read:

29.324 (4) No person may kill a deer for another member of a group deer
hunting party\évhile hunting during any deer hunting season established by the
department that limits the hunting of deer with firearms to persons who are under
16 years of age.\/

(END)



| Kite, \Robin

From: Stolifus, Zachary

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Drafting Request

Robin,

Thank you so much for your draft related to the youth hunt. Unfortunately my instructions didn’t quite hit the
mark. Could | get another preliminary draft that includes these two things:

1. There does not need to be any reference to the youth hunt, as only youth can hunt.

2. What I want to get at is this: Where there is a zero quota for antlerless harvest during the nine day
regular gun deer season, but youth 17 and under may harvest an antlerless deer in a zero quota zone,
that no group hunting would be allowed. Meaning that, no adults could kill a antlerless deer and have a
youth 17 and under tag it.

Hope that makes sense and thanks again for your help,

Zach Stollfus

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511
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1 AN ACT to amend 29.324 (2) (intro.); and Zo create 29.324 (4) of the statutes
relating to: restrictions on/group huntm@@lrmg youth de ntmg seasons
3 “R(estabhshaed by the J)epartment of Natural Resourceﬁ ;@ ne v

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau //

Current rules promulgated by the Department of N: Natural Resourc estam
spebia de;r»lguﬁ’tm{gseaﬂsoﬂ hatwhmr*mt% h“‘unt% f Jeer: ith-firearms top persois’
] routh-hunting Seas o Ji) 5 Current law also authorizes
a person Who 1S & member of & group hunting party to kill a deer for another member
of the party if the person who kills the deer is in contact with the person for whom
the deer is killed and the person for whom the deer is killed possess a current unused
deer carcass tag. -
~~This bill proyides that- durmg a youth huntmgfseason ‘a‘member of a g}oup

hunting party ma *not’klll | a deer for another member of the g group huntmg party

\/ The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
- /7 _ 5Eenactas o:é‘lfowsc_/K 29. Sa%c \)CQB and CAB

T e =
gj/ 4 SECTION 1. 29.324 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1
1 29.324 (2) (intro.) Any Except as provided in sub. (4), any member of a group
2 deer hunting party may kill a deer for another member of the group deer hunting
3 party if both of the following conditions exist:
4 SECTION 2. 29.324 (4) of the statutes is created to read: v \)/L/
5

4) No person may k111 a deer for another member of a group dee@r‘,\

S m-*"’

S i
6 hunting part; Whlle hﬁﬁtmg durmg any. deer huntlng season established by the
i ””"“’J/ %,’"
7 department thatlrrnlts the huntlng of deer Wlthfmearms to persons who are under
B T
16 years of age. ff“ . =
S
™ (END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS A

M’ v Z

(DNR) prov1de that with each license that DNRissues to a pefrson who is under
18 years of age that authorizes deer hunting with a firearm, {§ must also issue a
carcass tag that authorizes the taking of one antlerless deer in specified locat1ons in
this state (youth carcass tag).V l&?

INSERT ANALYSIS B

(g’ This blll prohibits a member of a group deer huntlng part3>/f"rom using a youth
carcass tag'issued to another member of the party in order to kill an antlerless deer
for the member of the party holding the youth carcass tag

23334 (1) ./

. [(;‘Youth deer license” means a license that is issued by the depai‘tment to a

person who is under the age of 18 and that authorizes the hunting of deer with a

v

3 firearm.
v . .
4 (d) “Youth deer tag” means a carcass tag that authorizes the taking of one
v
5 antlerless deer and that is issued by the department with a youth deer license.

INSERT 2-8

39324 ¥ ,
@ Cﬂ, ﬁ! If the department issues youth deer tags, no member of a group deer hunting
7
8

party may use a youth deer tag{ssued to another member of the group deer hunting

party to kill an antlerless deer for that other member.
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This draft provides that)if the Department of Natural Resources issues a special *
carcass tag with deer hunting licenses issued to persons under the age of 18“and the
carcass tag allows that person to hunt an antlerless deer, then the group hunting
provisions under s. 29.324'do not allow another member of the groupﬁl‘lir—lting party to

use that antlerless deer tag. deec

The draft does not refer to zero quota zones because it is my understanding that there
is really no way for a hunter to know if the hunter is in a zero quota zone. That is, DNR
sets quotas for the purpose of determining how many tags to issue but that information
is not generally available to the hunting public. Please let me know if the draft in its
current form meets your intent.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-7291
robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 16, 2015

This draft provides that, if the Department of Natural Resources issues a special
carcass tag with deer hunting licenses issued to persons under the age of 18 and the
carcass tag allows that person to hunt an antlerless deer, then the group hunting
provisions under s. 29.324 do not allow another member of the group deer hunting -
party to use that antlerless deer tag.

The draft does not refer to zero quota zones because it is my understanding that there
is really no way for a hunter to know if the hunter is in a zero quota zone. That is, DNR -
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

From: Stollfusv, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Jacket request for LRB-1811/P2
Robin,

Thanks again for your work on the LRB-1811/P2 dealing with restrictions on group hunting of antlerless deer. I’'m writing
to request that it be jacketed for the Senate and let you know that Rep. Bernier will be the Assembly lead and wili also
be requesting a jacketed copy for the Assembly.

Thanks for your heip,

Zach Stolifus

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511
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AN ACT to amend 29.324 (2) (intro.); and to create 29.324 (1) (c¢) and (d) and

29.324 (4) of the statutes; relating to: restrictions on hunting antlerless deer

by members of a group hunting party.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current rules promulgated by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
provide that with each license that DNR issues to a person who is under 18 years of
age that authorizes deer hunting with a firearm, DNR must also issue a carcass tag
that authorizes the taking of one antlerless deer in specified locations in this state
(youth carcass tag). Current law also authorizes a person who is a member of a group
hunting party to kill a deer for another member of the party if the person who kills
the deer is in contact with the person for whom the deer is killed and the person for
whom the deer is killed possess a current unused deer carcass tag.

This bill prohibits a member of a group deer hunting party from using a youth
carcass tag issued to another member of the party in order to kill an antlerless deer
for the member of the party holding the youth carcass tag.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, d
enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 29.324 (1) (¢) and (d) of the statutes are created to read:
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SECTION 1
29.324 (1) (c) “Youth deer license” means a'license that is issued by the
department to a person who is under the age of 18 and that authorizes the hunting
of deer with a firearm.
(d) “Youth deer tag” means a carcass tag that authorizes the taking of one
antlerless deer and that is issued by the department with a youth deer license.
SECTION 2. 29.324 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.324 (2) (intro.) Any Except as provided in sub. (4), any member of a group

deer hunting party may kill a deer for another member of the group deer hunting
party if both of the following conditions exist:

SECTION 3. 29.324 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

29.324 (4) If the department issues youth deer tags, no member of a group deer
hunting party may use a youth deer tag issued to another member of the group deer
hunting vparty to kill an antlerless deer for that other member.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Stollfus, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 2:12 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1811/1 Topic: Group hunting restrictions

Please Jacket LRB -1811/1 for the SENATE.
Thanks for your help,

Zach Stollfus

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: Zachary.Stollfus@legis.wisconsin.gov
Direct: (608) 266-7511




